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From: Crispin Hill 
Sent: 21 June 2022 11:02
To: Net Zero Teesside Project
Subject: RE: The Net Zero Teesside Project - NatureScot response

Categories: Deadline

Dear Siân 
 
Planning Act 2008  
 
Application by Net Zero Teesside Power Limited and Net Zero North Sea  
Storage Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Net Zero  
Teesside Project  
 
Other Person status in the Examination 
 
Thank you for contacting us about the Examination for this full chain carbon capture, usage and storage 
project including a gas-fired electricity generating station at, and in the vicinity of, the former Redcar Steel 
Works, Redcar and in Stockton-on-Tees.   
 
I have taken note of the Rule 8 Letter and our responsibilities towards European sites, and we consider 
that the proposal is unlikely to affect Scottish protected areas, and we therefore do not need to be 
involved in providing evidence to the Examination.  
 
Kind regards 
Crispin HIll 
 
Crispin Hill | Operations Manager | South 

  
 




